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RE:  Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Petitioner's Motion to Amend the
Findings of Fact. Conclusions of Law, and Decision and Order, filed March 23,
2020: Docket No. A02-737/University of Bencorp

Dear Mr. Orodenker:

Pursuant to Section 15-15-42, Hawaii Administrative Rules, I respectfully request an
extension to the seven-day deadline for the filing of responses to Petitioner’s Motion to Amend
the Findings of Fact. Conclusions of Law, and Decision and Order, filed on March 23, 2020,
(“Motion™) for Docket Number A02-737. I am requesting a ninety-day extension so that the
responding parties of the Office of Planning (“OP”) and the County of Hawaii (“County™) may
be permitted to submit their responses no later than June 19, 2020. ['ve consulted with the
Petitioner’s and County’s Counsels, both of whom do not object to this deadline.

This request for extension is to allow sufficient time for OP and the County to consult
with appropriate agencies on areas of concern that may be affected by the proposed Motion, and
in light of the governments’ responses to Covid-19 that may affect agencies™ abilities to timely
respond and/or review the Motion.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
yincerely

\r" —
Dawn T. Apuna
Deputy Attorney General

¢cC: Derek Simon. Esq.
Ron Kim, Esq.
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